Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 17 December 2024 18:29

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in; Divesh Tripathi; Prakash Mistry; Dhiraj Mistry; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | Idli.com | Departure SHA - Signage - Safal upload

Attachments: Lucknow idliCom Signage - BOQ.xlsx; idlicom revised - Mock-up.jpg; IDLL.COM_1 A jpg

Importance: High

Dear Trupti

Please find attached Idli.com BOQ along with revised renders.
Download below link for the print files.

Download Link: idli.com

Request you to upload the same on Safal for further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 December 2024 18:04

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Vipin Mhatre
<vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhushan Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Idli.com | Departure SHA - Signage

Hello Prakash / Irfan,
Attached is the idli.com BOQ along with the revised render and below is the download link for the print files.
Download Link: idli.com

Please get the recce done before fabrication.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 November 2024 11:25

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | Idli.com | Departure SHA - Signage




++Looping Divesh

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 November 2024 10:40

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Lucknow T3 | Idli.com | Departure SHA - Signage

Dear Chetan,
I am attaching here an IDLI.com elevation with a signage detail. Please share the signage artwork as soon as possible.

Regards,
Prakash Mistry



